
 
 
City of Lone Tree Audit Committee  
Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, September 2, 2015 at 9:00 A.M 

 
Meeting Location:  Lone Tree Municipal Building, 9220 Kimmer Drive, Suite 100, Lone Tree, CO 80124 
Meeting Procedure: The Lone Tree Audit Committee and staff will meet for the Regular Session at 9:00 a.m. 
Contact Kristin Baumgartner if special arrangements are needed to attend (at least 24 hours in advance).

 
 

9:00 A.M. Meeting Agenda 
 

1. Roll Call 

2. Review and approval of June 12, 2015 Minutes 

3. Yosemite Library Reuse Discussion – Torie Brazitis – Assistant to the City Manager 

4. External auditor discussion and selection 

5. GASB 68 overview 

6. CBC Appreciation Event 

7. Discussion of Next Meeting Date (tentatively set for December 2, 2015) 

8. Other Business 

9. Adjournment 

 



 

06-12 -15         Audit Committee Minutes 

  
CITY OF LONE TREE 

Audit Committee Minutes 
June 12, 2015 

 
A meeting of the City of Lone Tree’s Audit Committee was held on Friday, June 12, 2015, at 9:00 
a.m. at the City of Lone Tree Municipal Office, 9220 Kimmer Drive, Suite 100. 
 
The following Committee members were present: 

Chair Daniel Reeb, CPA, Lone Tree Resident  
Vice Chair Suzanne Gibson, CPA, Lone Tree Resident  
Peter Frenchman, CPA, Lone Tree Resident  
Seth Hoffman, City Manager 
Kristin Baumgartner, CPA, Finance Director 

 
Kim Monson, Council Member was present via conference call 
  
Also present:    

Heather Lunde, Accountant 
Susan Opalinski, Manager, Wagner, Barnes, & Griggs, PC 

 
Mr. Hoffman called the meeting to order at 9:05 a.m.  
 
Review and Approval of March 4, 2015 Minutes 
No corrections were received after the minutes were sent for review after the meeting. There were 
no corrections noted. Vice Chair Gibson moved, Mr. Frenchman seconded, to approve the March 
4, 2015 Minutes as presented. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) Review 
Kristin Baumgartner provided a detailed review of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.  
Areas that were highlighted included:  the transmittal letter; GFOA Certificate of Achievement; 
draft audit opinion; Management’s Discussion and Analysis section; year-end full accrual financial 
statements, including the Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities; Statement of 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances, along with the respective reconciliation 
schedules; and Notes to the Financial Statements.  Additionally, a brief overview was given of the 
statistical section. 
 
Wagner, Barnes & Griggs, PC Review of the 2014 Audit Process and Opinion 
Ms. Opalinski, provided a timeline of the audit process and what types of information were 
reviewed to formulate an opinion.  The auditors are responsible for expressing an opinion on the 
financial statements based on their audit, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America.  Those standards require that the audit is completed in a manner 
that will enable the auditors to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
are free from material misstatement.  Specifically, the procedure included a risk analysis of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, either due to fraud or error.  In conducting the 
risk analysis, the auditors determine if adequate internal controls are in place and that they are 
being followed.  Ms. Opalinski stated that since a thorough analysis of internal controls were done 



 

06-12 -15         Audit Committee Minutes 

in the 2013 audit, they focused on reviewing the process for issuing building permits to ensure that 
personnel were following the City’s outlined procedures in this area.  Additionally, the audit 
includes the evaluation of the appropriateness of accounting policies being used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the financial statements.  Once the auditor determines that the evidence 
they have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for an opinion, one is given.  In 
conclusion, the City of Lone Tree was issued an Unmodified Opinion, signifying that the financial 
statements were presented fairly and accurately in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America.  Additionally, Ms. Opalinski noted that no adjusting 
entries were required.  Mr. Hoffman and Ms. Baumgartner reviewed with the committee the 
recommendations given by the auditors, specifically related to a data recovery plan for IT, key 
person succession, City Clerk office fines and penalties, security of cash receipts of permit fee 
payments, and a fraud hotline. 
 
After the presentation and discussion of the 2014 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
(CAFR), Chair Reeb moved, Vice Chair Gibson seconded, to accept the 2014 CAFR.  The motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
Review Draft RFP for Auditing Services 
In the March 4, 2015 meeting the Audit Committee unanimously agreed to go out for a RFP for 
2015 audit services.  At the current meeting, Ms. Baumgartner presented an overview of the RFP 
in which she highlighted the scope and nature of services to be completed by the selected auditors, 
the reporting requirements, the audit timeline and schedule, and the firm’s qualifications.  
Additionally, she briefly outlined the proposal evaluation criteria, which included qualifications, 
audit personnel, their approach to the audit and the general fee schedule.  The request for proposal 
will be posted to the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing System for applicants to view and those 
interested would submit a hardcopy of their proposal in a sealed package or envelope addressed to 
Ms. Baumgartner no later than Friday, July 31, 2015.  The proposal review by City Staff and Audit 
Committee is to be completed August 3 – 14, 2015.  Once a short-list of applicants are selected, 
in-person interviews will be conducted August 17-28, 2015.  The finalist will be selected no later 
than September 4, 2015.  The audit committee unanimously agreed that the time frame is ample 
and that they did not see any pertinent data missing from the RFP and directed staff to proceed 
with posting the RFP.   
 
Next Meeting Date 
Discussion was held concerning the next meeting date and it is tentatively scheduled for 
Wednesday September 2, 2015 at 9:00 am. 
 
Adjournment 
Chair Reeb moved, Vice Chair Gibson seconded, to adjourn at 10:30 a.m. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 

           
      Kristin Baumgartner, CPA 
      Finance Director 



Wagner Barnes & Griggs CliftonLarsonAllen Eide Bailly

Fee for City Audit 22,900                                                  33,375                                                 64,050                                                 

Fee for SCFD Audit 7,700                                                    9,725                                                   13,000                                                 

Admin Costs 500                                                       2,300                                                   

New client discount (45,000)                                               

Total for 2015 31,100$                                                43,100$                                                34,350$                                               

Single Audit if necessary $1,500‐$2,500 $4,000‐$4,500 $10,000

Hours Not provided 430 (includes both) 450 (includes both)

Hourly Rates

     Partner/Principal $225‐$250 $300‐$400 $250

     Managers $150‐$165 $195‐$300 $200

     Senior Associates $120‐$140 $125‐$150 $150

     Associates $120‐$140 $80‐$125 $80

Future years fees 3% increase each year 3% increase each year 3% increase each year

Experience with GASB 68 Yes

Yes, Paul Niedermuller has 

presented on this topic at GFOA and 

AICPA Yes

Can meet audit timeline Yes Yes Yes

Size

Local Firm ‐ 1 office in Lakewood (11 

staff total)

Top 10 Firm, local offices in 

Greenwood Village and Broomfield

National firm, 5 Colorado offices ‐ 

one in Tech Center

Audit Partner Eric Barnes Paul Niedermuller Kimberley Higgins

References N/A ‐ Current auditor Fort Lupton, Erie, Estes Park, Parker

Douglas County, Thornton, 

Louisville, Castle Rock

Other notes ‐76% of clients are governments ‐40% government clients

‐33% government clients in 

Colorado

‐Provide training opportunities fee 

of charge, including one day of 

personalized CPE on‐site for City 

staff

‐Firm is #1 provider of Single Audits 

amount peer firms

Audit RFP Responses





 Government Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB)
◦ Independent organization that establishes and 

improves standards of accounting for U.S. State and 
local governments
◦ Official source of generally accepted accounting 

principles (GAAP)
◦ Must meet GASB and GAAP to receive unqualified 

auditor opinion each year



 GASB statements 67 and 68
◦ Nation-wide change on how pensions are reported
◦ GASB 67 – pension plan provider changes (effective 

for 2014 year-end financials)
◦ GASB 68 – pension plan participant changes 

(effective for 2015 year-end financials)



 Cost-sharing multiple employer pension plans
◦ Pension obligations to employees of more than one 

employer are pooled and plan assets can be used to pay 
the benefits of the employees of any employer that 
provides pensions through the pension plan

◦ City participates in two of these plans
 Colorado Public Employees’ Retirement Association (PERA) 

for non-sworn employees
 Fire & Police Pension Association (FPPA) – for sworn 

employees



 Shift from a funding-based approach to an 
accounting based approach

 Contribution requirements are not impacted by this 
change – employer contribution rates are set by the 
Colorado Legislature through statues that govern the 
plans

 Goal is to improve the decision-usefulness of 
employer-level reported pension information and 
increase the transparency, consistency, and 
comparability of pension information across 
governments



 Changes year-end audited financials only (no 
budgetary impacts)

 Historically
◦ Government makes annual required contributions each year 

to the plans
 City’s contribution – 13.7% PERA / 10.6% FPPA
 Employee’s contribution – 8% PERA / 8.5% FPPA
 In lieu of contributions to Social Security

◦ No asset or liability reported on the government’s financial 
statements

◦ Pension expense equals the plan’s contribution 
requirement



 New Pronouncements
◦ Employers will recognize a liability representing their 

proportionate share of the plan’s underfunded status –
net pension liability
 The net pension liability is based on PERA’s and FPPA’s 

actuarial assumptions
◦ If plan is overfunded, a proportionate share of the asset 

would be recorded
◦ Pension expense now is represented by the change in 

net pension liability from year to year
◦ Pension-related deferred inflows and deferred outflows 

of resources



 The key implications of the reporting changes
◦ A new balance sheet liability (the Net Pension 

Liability)
◦ New concept of “employer’s proportionate share” of 

pension-related reporting elements – based on 
contributions to the pension plan
◦ New definition of pension expense (or income)
◦ Additional disclosures on the financial statements
◦ Effect on ratings is expected to be minimal



 Measurement Date
 Will most likely correspond to the year-end of the plan 

(currently we have information from PERA and will for FPPA 
for 12/31/14)

 City will have to use this as the measurement date to 
complete the 2015 audit (won’t have 2015 information from 
plans until July-September of 2015)

 Employer contributions made directly by the employer 
subsequent to the measurement date of the new pension 
liability and before the end of the employer’s fiscal year 
should be recognized as a deferred outflow of resources



 City net position as of 12/31/14 is 
approximately $101 million
◦ Unrestricted totals approximately $16 million

 Anticipate small asset for FPPA
 Data from PERA – 78.7% funded ratio for 

Local Govt Division
Net Pension Liablity Allocation % City of Lone Tree Share

2014 896,309,000$               0.5227233603% 4,685,216.52$                   

2013 822,921,000$               0.5097352870% 4,194,718.72$                   

Change in NPL 490,498$                             



 Will receive information from FPPA in 
September

 Finance will work with external auditors to 
implement all new requirements as part of 
2015 audit process in early 2016














